Ali Leaehart

From: Maher, Jim <Jim.Maher@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 9:35 AM

To: Ali Leaphart; Kirts, Christopher

Cc: Andrew Bass (abass@ectinc.com); David Dee (ddee@gbwlegal.com)

(ddee@gbwlegal.com); Al Morales (AMorales@emienergy.com);
ssohn@emienergy.com; Russell Abel; Lovallo, Marc; Strong, Greg; Rachal, Richard; Arif,
Syed; Read, David; Woosley, Jerry; Kallemeyn, Thomas

Subject: RE: GREC NOx Exceedance

Attachments: GREC - Letter to FDEP - NED 071614.pdf

Thank you again Ali. Based upon the corrective actions identified in this letter and the discussions from our
meeting Tuesday, the Department will close the NOx emission exceedances as resolved with Compliance
Without Enforcement (CWOE). We appreciate your constructive collaboration to address this issue.
Sincerely,

Jim

James R Maher, PE

Assistant Director

FDEP Northeast District

8800 Baymeadows Way West, Suite 100
Jacksonville, Florida 32256
Jim.Maher(@dep.state.fl.us

0: 904-256-1650

C: 904-509-5389
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Comapliance Assistance

From: Ali.Leaphart@grechiomass.com [mailto:Ali.Leaphart@grecbiomass.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 3:59 PM

To: Kirts, Christopher

Cc: Maher, Jim; Andrew Bass (abass@ectinc.com); David Dee (ddee@gbwlegal.com) (ddee@gbwlegal.com); Al Morales
(AMorales@emienergy.com); ssohn@emienergy.com; Russell.Abel @grecbhiomass.com

Subject: GREC NOx Exceedance

Chris,
Please find attached Len’s correspondence as discussed yesterday. Feel free to contact Len or myself as needed.

Sincerely,



Ali Leaphart | Plant Engineer
Gainesville
Renewable Energy Center
Operated by LINAES
11201 NW 13* Street - Gainesville, FL 32653
Office 386.315.8019
Cell 352.529.7522
Email ali.leaphart@grecbiomass.com
WWW.haes.com
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